
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
Bid 32-24 

Annual Fuel 
Issued February 26, 2024 

 
This addendum forms part of the original document marked “Annual Fuel Bid”. 
 
Acknowledge this addendum within your proposal.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to 
disqualification. 
 
 
THE BID OPENING DATE HAS CHANGED TO MARCH 6 @ 2:00 P.M. 
 
 
Questions: 
The following questions were received from prospective bidders. 
 
Question #1:  
When will bid tabulations be provided after bid opening? 
 
Answer #1: 
Bid tabulations are provided on the City’s website following the bid award. 
 
Question #2:   
Will there be a conference call, zoom meeting, or other means to listen to bid openings? 
  
Answer #2:  
No, bids are not broadcast.  Bidders are welcome to join in person. 
 
Question #3:  
Is there a contract renewal option? 
 
Answer #3:   
No, this bid is for the period of July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025. 
 
Question #4:  
Are common carriers considered contractors?  
 
Answer #4: 
Common carrier could be a bidder or a subcontractor to a bidder.  

 
Question #5: 
Is subcontracting allowed? 
 
 
 



Answer #5: 
Yes, the winning bidder is allowed to subcontract delivery provided no additional costs are 
passed through to the City, all insurance requirements are met, and all delivery deadlines are 
met.  
 
Question #6:  
Are payments via P cards required? 
 
Answer #6:  
No. Per bid, contractor shall submit invoices for payment.  
 
Question #7:  
Is there a specific OPIS wholesale rack or other fuel index pricing you would prefer?  
 
Answer #7:  
Yes, any of the following are acceptable:  Boston, Everett, and E. Boston. 
 
Question #8:  
Please provide an invoice and BOL example.  
 
Answer #8:  
Attached. 
 
Question #9:  
What is the average order size of each product/location? 
 
Answer #9:   
680 Peverly Hill Road: 5,000 for Diesel, 3,000 for Unleaded (today). 

 
Please note: New tanks will have the capacity of 10,000 gallons each.  Anticipate new tanks 
will be installed by November 2024.  

 
All other locations: 150-800 gallons for the generators.   
 
Question #10:  
Which locations require tank wagon or transport trucks? 
  
Answer #10:   
The diesel and unleaded fuel tanks at 680 Peverly Hill Require a tank wagon.  All other 
locations may be served by a transport truck. 

 
Question #11:  
Are there any bonds? 
 
Answer #11:  
No. 



        
Question #12:  
Who was the bid previously awarded?  
 
Answer #12:  
Dennis K Burke Inc. 
  
Question #13:  
Please provide prior year bid tabs. 
 
Answer #13:  
Attached 
 
Question #14:  
Is there a cetane minimum? 
 
Answer #14:    
The cetane minimum is 45. 
 
Question #15:  
Are there lab testing requirements? 
 
Answer #15:  
Lab tests may be requested to confirm the cetane rating and/or for contaminants. 



Bid #36-23 Annual Fuel Bid Burke Oil Sprague Operating Resources LLC
March 9, 2023 @ 2:00 p.m. 555 Constitution Drive 185 International Dr.

Taunton, MA 02780 Portsmouth, NH 03801
P: 800-289-2875 P: 877-689-1880
Attn: Dennis Burke Attn:  Steven Scammon
bids@burkeoil.com contractdesk@spragueenergy.com

1) Biodiesel Blend
OPTION A: Cost per gallon, markup over wholesale  0.0842$                                       0.1069$                                                
OPTION B: Guaranteed Price 3.2500$                                       
Supplier Irving Sprague Newington

2) Unleaded Gasoline
OPTION A: Cost per gallon, markup over wholesale 0.1242$                                       0.2495$                                                
OPTION B: Guaranteed Price 2.9500$                                       
Supplier Irving Sprague & Irving Revere

3) Blended Diesel/Kerosene
OPTION A: Cost per gallon, markup over wholesale 1.2900$                                       1.0000$                                                
OPTION B: Guaranteed Price 4.7500$                                       
Supplier Irving Sprague Newington

4) Dyed Off-Road Diesel
OPTION A: Cost per gallon, markup over wholesale 1.2500$                                       1.0000$                                                
OPTION B: Guaranteed Price 4.7000$                                       
Supplier Irving Sprague Newington

AWARDED Option B

cc:  Karen Conard, City Manager
Judie Belanger, Finance Director
Peter Rice, Public Works Director
Roberta Orsini, DPW Operations Manager
Bill Faulkner, Maintenance Garage Foreman
Purchasing Coordinator

mailto:bids@burkeoil.com
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